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ilSCHLEY ON THE WITNESS STAND

When Hisis Name Was Called There WasVasaaa-

Flutter

a-

FlutterFlutter of Excitement Throughout the

Courtroom Hetie Details the Cuban

Campaign Telling Disposition of the

Squadron The Journey to Key West

Discussing Probable DesDesaDes-

tination

Des-

tination Conference With Admiral

Sampson
I

Captain Clark ofol the Oregon

Givesfives Testimony StronglyStr in

Favor of Schley Said the

Brooklyn at One Time Engaged

FourPour of the Spanish Warships

That Vessel and HisUs Own

Kept Parallel Courses for aa-

Long

a-

Long

a-

LongLong Time When He SugSug-

gested

Sug-

gested in Reference to a8 SugSug-

gestion

Sug-

gestiongeston by Admiral Sampson
I

I

II

that Schley Accompany HimHim-

inin Chase of OtherOilier Spaniards

Hele Schley Most Cheerfully

Acquiesced What Impressed

HimfilmIm Clark WasVas HisHs Great

Cheerfulness There WasVas No

Hesitation No Hint that itiWas

Improper for aJunior to SugSug-

gest

Sug-

gest

Sug-

gestgest What a8 Senior Officer

Should do I

I

Washington Oct 24 Everyer available
unreserved Beat Intn thete luteart room InIiIn-

yy tIethe gunners workshop at the navy yard

where the Schley court atci Inquiry Isi sitsit-

ting
IU

ting waswaa occupied today haltbait annn hour
before thetho court waswaa calledcaled to orderorter atntat-

ItItfl1 clock ThoThe announcement of the
approaching closecIoeclo e ofot theth casecage and ofot
the possibility that AdmiralAdmiral
would taketak the witnesswiness standstanl durin
the day hadhI the effect of Increasing
the public Interest and of bringingbIngIng to
thothe courtroom a far greater number
than couldcoul hear the proceedings

A numbernumbr ofat yesterdays witnesses
wereere recalled ana usual fortor the correecorrec-
tiontionton ofat testimony and after theythe had
concluded Charles H111 lIarHarHar-
lowlowlo who halhad concluded hishl statement
In chiefchie when the court adjourned yesyes-
terday

yes-
terday

es
waswa Immediately taken In handhand-

by
hand-

byby Capt Lemly fortor
This waswa devoted principally to10 thetho
notesnoles taken by Mr Harlow ofat the batba-
tte

ba-
ttetet e ofat July 3 fromtram the Vixen deck but
wasvas not veryvaryery extended After ComCornCom-
mandermandermandor Harlow Rear Admiral Barker
andnna Capt M 0CC BordenDorlen ofor thothe marinesmarine
were Introduced to testifylest to Incidents
ofot the Cuban campaign Capt CharlesChartelBEt ClarkClark whosewhore record on the Oregon
during thetho campaign ofot S Is the boast
ofor every American citizen was called
nsaslS the third witness ofot the day and the
last witness In Admirallas winess be
halfhalt to be heard before thothe admiral
himselfMm eH should come on

LThr WELLSELLS
nIL WIV WellsVelisWels the first ofor former

witnesses calledcaled tarfor the purpose ofat corcotcor-
recting testimony said In response toto-
a

to-
n

to-
aan questionqueston tramfromtorn CantCapt LemlyLmh that hoh
hadiad made aa ofot oa1 cipher disdis-
patch

dis-
patchpatch prepared ntat Commodore
Instance on Mayfl 24244 ms to which retref i

ASS mademado while WellsWels
r wasRS on the stand yesterdayYe

Was the dispatch sent asked AdAd-
miral

Ad-
mIramiralmIra Dewey and when he was told
that ItI hadbad not been tho admiral saIdpaid ItIwasas not relevant We only want the
facts heb tailfaId

Capt Lemly end MrIr HAnnalianna con
tended fortor ItsI admission Mr henna
raid that it Indicatedfal I hesitation atnt a
critical time Mr Haynor urged that
this dispatch waswal no more admissible I

thanIhan wonwas thoth M r cv flplpit
Ing annn account ofot the battlebatte ofot July 3 I

which wasma notnl tentcent and which had been
ruledrul out

Admiral DeweyDewe then told Capt LemlmCaptJyhi and Mr Hanna that they could askukquestions bearing upon anynn supposedtdconversation with Commodore Schley
butul ruled again that the dispatchShley

ItselfIselcould not bebc Introduced
Mrrr Hanna started to examine the

witnesswines when the latter11ter again referredIu
to the dispatch Mr Raynor objected
Mr hennaHanna saidraid heho had a right to10 referreter
to ItI to refresh hishll memory

ri TheTho court decided aasal woweWI decide
I ItIj nowfl that this cannot go In said

Admiral Dewey NowNoOW letgus go on to
elseduelle We are losing a lot

ofot time here f
MAJ

f MaJ Murphy correctedcO led hishil testimony
ofot yesterdayYest nn so nsaln to saya that the yesves

iI jelsselsels ofot ththe flyinghying squadron Inlii steaming
E back and tortforth at night In front of

the mouth ofot the harbor at SantiagoSantino
had goneOM only about SOO50yards to eithercither
HideIldede ofat the harbor instead ofot 1500U yardsards

1 asnat statedstaledst l yesterdayc
In responser to a question by Mr

taynor AlajMaj Murphy detailed anIn Incimci
tentlent In which Commodore Sebley figngfig-
uredUrat the closecole of the battle of July 2a

MaJlaJ Muri saidUld Ibattorememberocr the
Incident distinctly becausebUI ItIt mademall aa-
very

a-
veryveryer great impression on me at the
time ItJ wawas when they were
Ingins an cuttereule to take CaptCapt Cookk to thetho
Colon to receive theIh surrender ofot thathint
shiphp She hadhA hauled down her Hagflagniand waswaashore Thefhe officers and many
of the men werevereer gathered forward InIn-

the
In-

thethehe neighborhood of the forecastletorale and
Commodore Schley thoho men
cautioning them not to cheer when the

captain came on board Helie
spoke ofot their gallantry that theythe hadbalmade a goodgofight and that they should
not be humiliated that wee should treat
themhem chivalrously and nothot humiliate
them byb cheers ItI wasWI a gallantglantrpIpachech and wee allnU felt ItI veryCl deeplyd
ThoTh i commodore made the same speech
aboutAb ut midnightJ h t of the same day when

wowe werevero ranging alongside thetho Iowa
and wowew had learned that Admiral CorCor-

vera
Cor-

veravera endand his yeyerOe on boardvem11that ship It developed that
Admiral I heard

make the remark and he apap-

preciated
Ip

predated It very much BOsu0 wowe were
told

COMMANDER

MaJ Murphy was thenthel excused and
Commander Harlow calledcalel Capt
Lemly asked him about the coalingcording of
Uwthu ships ofut thothe flying squadron on
May 252 andInd 2021 HelIeHI said thathut on the

nd10 onoinene would havehae attempted toto-

conicoalconi
ldship an that without exportexperi-

enceenceuce coaling nothot have been unUliun-

dertaken
UI

In thetho forenoon ofot the
TheTue notes taken by himself during

the battle ofot July 3 holiehsaidAid give thethexact time consumed by thetholie
In

consumeUsits turntoni but showed that
time to bobe lessleesls than 25 minutes Whan
asked to10 state how long autunetime elapsed
after thethu Spanish vessels came out of
thetho harbor before theythoytho turned to thIhthe
westward thetho saId that theIbe time
was only such asI would have benbren concon-

sumed
con-

sumed
con-

sumed In going Hautefew ships length
In reply to aI questionQueston from Capt

Lemly the witness said thattha ho rere-

membered
reore-

membered the Incident ofor Commodore
transferring his Hogflag to

the Massachusetts for thethoth purpur-
pose

pur-
pose

pur-
posepose of making as reconnaissance the
Vixen having been used for that purpur-
pose

pur-
pose

pur-
poseVienpose Hele hadhodhl seen the commodorecommodor I

both goinggohll and coming and had spoken
to10 him on his return I

What IfitI anything waasaswasaidsall when rere-

turning
reore-

turning
I

turning about the guns that weresvere disdis-

covered
dis-

coveredcovered or developed
A remark wadwawa mademado I think by mymy-

self
my-

selfselfsel that ntat anyan raterato we had developed
the batteries The commodore replied I

thatth t that was what we went mrn fortorfor-
A

tor-
A

for-
AA remark was also made by CommoCommaCommo-
dore

Comma-
doredoredote Schley about a on na die
appearing carriage we diddil notnol believebeleve
WoWe found afterward the disappearing
carriage waswa there

What wagWI thuthe manner1 and bearing
ofot Commodore Schley upon thislila occaocca-
sion

occa-
sion

ocCa-

sionsion 7

Commodore lookedlookebadly andand-
asasns I would havehao suspected from a manm
who probably hindhad been up ftn great deal
at night and laboring under a t
deal of feeling ofot responsibility From
thetho Impression at thothe time hebe seemed
to be seriously affected by thisthe situasitua-
tiontionton nsos a1 resultresul ofor his watching andnud
feeling ofot responsibilityre

HaveBarelao youOU everover soulsaidll In regard to10 this
matter That therethero Is18 nondoubt about
ItI that Schley waswn the Mldtit
unton andond afraid to take thelie respon-
sibility II-

II saidAld that InI my own private notesnote
my diary waswal my opinion atnt the time

Mr Raynor calledcaled attention to this
answer andond said that thetho witness opin-
ion

opin-
ionion wanvasWil not evidence

Admiral The question waswaleminently properroper ThoThe answer wentventvent-
ano littlelitle tootoa fortor AnswerAnwer that questionqueston
notnol fromtram yourour opinion

The witness Of coursecOuro I shallIhal have

looked
to limit

badlybaU
mylY reply to that byb saying he I

Thele witnesss Ofor coursecoule I shall havobavo
know fromtram what causecluseAfterAler argument by counsel on bothbolh
sides In which Capt LemlyLemb referred to I

Mr Raynor as the governgovern-
oror ofot Maryland thetho said that
liehe had referredreterre Inn his testimony to ana-

letter
a-

letterloterletter which heh had written to theth
Heliele was11 then askedaked

Itf CommodoreCommodor Schley was1 nervousnerous NotNot-
withstanding

Not-
withstandingwithstanding thattha Mr Raynor objectobject-
eded thehe question waswa admitted and thethoanewitness answered that he wasal not neroncrner-
vous nor excited

I sawsar thetho Brooklyn receiving almost
the entireentre firetre otof theIho two leading ships
withwih annn occasional shot realfronttronthetM on
I1 WASWl In an position to seeee aI flashtuh and
shortlyshort afterward the fallfailtal ofor the prora

and these showedshowe that aI largelargo
proportion was about the Brooklyn TheTho
Colon evidently waswal using smokeless
powder and I waswa notnt able to telltel soso-
well

so-
wellwellwel where herber shotshots felltelBROOKLYN SETSI VISCAYA ON TIREmEl mE-

ThoThoThe witness said he wasvas satisfiedat nethat
the Brooklyn set the on frefre-andand causedrueel her to runrn ashore ThereTherwas no other American ship withinrangee of2 thethoth Y ca atnt that time he
AIU menc iuria mesaseresa was drivenWiashoren horo by the concentrated firefro of all
the ships ofor the American fleet Thealteet ToOquendo wasvasWI soo far In the reartear hebe could
not estimate what vesselsessell caused her
destruction In response to a question
byb the courtOur I Commander Harlow

queston
saidBald

that the VixenVien waswon able to maintaintheth standard speed ofot ninenin knotsknot anhour while withwih thothe fleetfeet In the voyageoage
from to10 Santiago HeHole alsoaliasaidMid In responserl to na question byb thecourtlurt that withWih searchlights the VixenwasvasWIS near enough to thetho mouth ofot thethoharbor ata to neSteeec the enemy
ships In caseCEe ofat An eforteffort to

TheThio curcourt asked WereVereWee there anyan
vessels ofot our fleet betweenn the BrookBroklynb and thetho Spanish vessels atnt any time
priorrlynlynNo

o to thetho turnturmademae byb thehe Brook

No I should wyMY therethero waswu notnolThe witness alsoaiM said that hahe dideld not
consider that the TexasTexal wasWaR near
enough to10 the Brooklyn atnt thelie time ofor
the looplop to render an collision liable andthat hebe thought the made annn
effort to remram

CLARK OPOr TUBTI OREGON
Harlowlarlo waswa then excused andCapt C BII ClarkClork ofat the OregonOregexcusen calledcaledThe largolarge audience manifested signsIgns

ofat Interest asns thetho captain ofat the OreOre-
gon OrOre-
gongon approached thothe witness standstadAdmiral lee smiledsmie niU he walked
around to the end ofat the tablelable to10 adad-
minister

ad-
minister

I

minister the oathOth Capt Clark atnt firstfrtllpokeke Intn an undertone and wasas twototo-oror three times requested to raisemise his
oll This he did ast he progressed

and wasWi soonlon distinctly heard In the I

vicinity ofot the courtcourt
I

DESCRIBES TIlETHETIE BATTLEDATTLE
At the request of MrSIr RaynorHanor hebe bebe-

ran
be-

an 0ranann a description ofat the battle of JulyJUI
3 nsos followsfolo

When we discovered the Spanish
shipsimps comingcoiningcoring out our fleetn t closed Inmm-
atatIt once to0 attack themtb each ship being

to keepkep her headbead directlydl ty toto-
ward

to-
wardwardwart the harbor entrance The Span
lardslard turned totut the westward breakrek

Inglag through our linelne and crossing 1Uit
andamI our ships swung elfolf to10 the westwest-
ward

west-
wardward litII pursuit DothHoth sIdesHides opened
tirelretirpromptly andnud firedfled rapidly DenseDelse
smokeloke soon obscured thetho vesselISel mak
luging It difficult to distinguish them

TheThoJho Oregon ran between tholie Iowa
tImthe TexasTexus undUld thetho next elili to thetIre

vest ward In our linelinolne and soon after
we sighedlighted tourfour Spanish shipstrips ahead
apparently uninjured atnt theth time They
had gained BOso10 much ground that I be

they had beenblen successful In atittempting to escapeescape but ItI van an evleldent wew were gaining atut least on one
ofor them which afterwards proved to0
be the Maria TeresaTersa thothe flagship11 andaud
JI thoughtht wtweWf bring herhUI to10 clonecioc
action but night blebe exposed to thothe concoilcalfireOre ofot allal thothe shipsshillSJust thenlien the smoke liftedIf d or brokeaway to thetueth leftlef andald I discovered thetue
Brooklyn

POSITION
SheSIre was wellwelchi forward ofor our port

beam and broadside to10 thothe
fleetI Her course wasAVOS perhaps au littledivergent from ours becausebe thetho OreOre-
gon

Ore-
gon

II-

ongonon was attempting to drawtitan up on the
Teresaleresaleresa HutBut the Brooklyn and Oregonal

I

maintaineda n J 1 this relativerel the position bow
unu quarter approximately too0 the endend-
otofot theIho battle thothe Brooklyn steaming
straight ahead asaneatlynearly as I could
judge andana engaging any annana nilallni of thothe
Spanish ships thehe Oregon endeavoring
to10 come to close action withlhti thetho stern
mostmoet one and whenwhon theshe was driven out
of actionacton and pointed to the beach thenthelpushed on fortor the nextlext oneole ahead and
soBO on until the entireentre fleetfeet wasWIS drivenane
ashoren hore burning or sinking

Mrfr you getRet any signals
fromtram tIrethe Brooklyn on the day of ttetr
battlebatebateesYeses sir

Can youou recallrecal what they were

FOLLOW THETIlE FLAGF AGAG-

OtOfOt my own knowledge and
brancobrance thetho signals that Impressed them
Helves upon menie at thothe time were FolTel
low thetho Hagflaglag I huLlhad thisIris repeated to10
the vessels following thinking thatthey might notnol seeRee thetho Brooklyn andnud
might see ustielS I remember another rigsig
nalmhII One of my compartments hilledfilled
withwih waterwaler I recollect ItI because ItIperplexed metuele a little I was fearful
that the Brooklyn might havehare to haul
out ofor actionacton nailand run In shore and I
concluded ItI wassaNWOI givenglen to me naas a
warning In case she did haul out thatlint
I would bobe prepared to look out fortor the
chasechose alone and not to pay any attenatten-
tion

n
iontionton to her and that she WOUld lookatout
fortor herself I also remember an signal
because I did not understandunder tand It atnt first
The ship appears to have been
builtbuit In ItalyIal to10 which IJ told the sigsig-
nal

sig-
nalnal officer to answer Shefhe willwi end on
thetho coast ofat Cuba I alsonine remember r a
signal Congratulations over thetho grandgraml
victoryIctor and thanks fortor yourOUr m
assistance There were otheroilier signals
madelade I havehao seen theIbe list ofot them but
these arearc the onesonce I recollect thatthat made
any Impression upon me atnt thetho time
OfOt my own recollection I cannot recallrecalany others

What distance waswn It that youou were
engaged In thehe chase ofat the Colon afterIterthelie ran ashore How10 many
milesmies do you suppose thetho Oregon andadtheIho Brooklyn ran In the chase ofot thetho
Colon before she surrendered II-

II cannot telltel you thatthai I have heard
the chart has limited the distance tot aR
certain number ofot milesmies andamI the speedsper
oft thehe ships has beenben calledcaled In questionquestonI presume fitlynfl or milesmiesCan youOU telltel me withwih how many
shipsship the Brooklyn wasas engaged when
the smoke lifted and youOU sawlaw her on
herller westward course

BROOKLYN ENGAGED FOUR
She must havebao been engageded with

all11 four
Did youou seeace thetho turntur of the BrookDrookBrook-

lynlynlyntrrNoNo sir I never saw the Brooklyn
until I came out ofot the smoke

HowJow did thetho firefre appear
to youOU atnt that time

I remember nothing aboutaboul that I
remember seeing herber ItI mademode a1 deep
impression upon meinc to findInd her there
and I felt that we should mutually supsup-
port

sup-
portportorl andaud sustain eachelch other I felt thathintthat-
aa battleship was needed and that weW
were to be there together

Did youou seeseo thetIre commodore on the
day ofot the battlebate of July 3

YesYeaes sir
WillWi you kindlykind state where and

when youOU saw him
AfterAter the New York came up after

the surrenderlurrender ofor thothe ColonColon-
as

l
WasWnas anyan conversation held between

youou and the commodore on board the
New YorkTorkYork-

AA Spanish battleship was reported
by Capt EatonEnton of thete Resolute She
had arrived offorSantiagoantiago andantI I think he
said hohe had beenbeeI pursued byb her The
admiral did not seem to be Impressedcd
byb that Holie10 seemed Incredulous but I
remarked that ItI must be Camaras
fleet thathint theythe had arrived there to10
formtorm a conjunction withwih fleetfleeteetbuthut liedhad arrived too latelato The admiral
did not assent Finally hehsaid WellWelClark youou willwi have to10 go10 after that
ship and believing asusnI did thatthai there
was really na Spanish vesselessel therehere II-
said

I-

saidsaid Admiral In warwor we ought to10
overpower nnan enemyenem IfIt possible Why
couldcoul notnol the Brooklyn go along

HelIe turned and said Certainly
SchleySchiley youOU go alsoIlso I thenIhen felt that IIahad perhaps assumed tooton much In
speaking to nnan admiral and suggesting
thatthaan commodore also accompany meme-

II turned to10 the commodore andnM said
Commodore wewo havehare knocked out soysevsev-

eral
10

eraloral vessels this morning We cancon
knock out anotherMother cant we Hele saidgild
Certainly we can Come on HeIe thenlien
started overoer the side and I started after
him fortor my boatbont on the other side

HOW SCHLEY IMPRESSED CLARKCLR
What Impressed me was lilahis cheelmanner of approving ofat mym having

mentioned hishlA going and that he hadhano10 feeling against me fortor mentioning ItiiI-

taasaaaseniorBenlor and wasWIrather approving InIa
hihis manner

Capt ClarksCIrks examination In chief ococ-
cupied ocupl fifteen minutes and at ten minreinmin-
utesutesules of one MrIr HennaHannaHannI began
the crDidDd youOU he nasked seesea theth IowaJorlduring the earlier portion ofot thoho enearler portongarment t

YenTesTel repliedled thetho witness I1 saw thelie
Iowa standing In towardtowar the entrance
ofor ththe harbor and herber position waWasal aa-

ltelittle to westward ofor the Oregon At

tt sheshhf seemed to bele teamingsteaming fastertuler
than we wereWe and IJ thoughtht she vaa
gaining groundgund and wouldauld get In ahead
ofor uus ThenTen the smoke becamebeameame sotO denso
that I lost10 t sightfighof herber but I1 could seesee-
the setheIho Spanish slips asa they cameame out
LaterLt r I1 sawa her againn aln sofnear that II-
was

I-

ns
I-

waswasns tearfulfearful that the two ships
collide Consequently I gave thothe order
hardHani to starboard and cleared her II-
neerneverneer swsaw the Iowa again duringdUr the
actionIclonResponding to10 aI requestr fromtm MrIr
HannalanM Capt Clark the manman-
ner

man-
ner

man-
nornernor In which the Spanish shipsship came
out ofot the harbor

STANDING oRDERSORDERS
In response to another question hehe-

aldPaidaldeld that thehe order under which heh
closed In wasweAa standing order asI wawasAthe order to attackatatt k atatoneonce In catcaseC thethaOlenemyenoy

c

appeared 1J remember hthh-
c

h-

L

j
r

L

saidBald thatthal I had na feeling of satisfac-
tiontionton at that time that there was na1standing order to10 close In e ofot a1
movement
possibility ofot accident In executing

TheLimohu witness also said In responding
to another question fromfroni Mr Hannahenna
that while helie had beanfean the TexasTul heho
had not noticed way shesho wasWIheading nsasal ItI was his especial concernconcer
to chai her

Speaking ofot theIbe ranges used duringdurin
the engagement he aldsaid thatIhnhit theyboy
changed so60 rapidly he could not underunder-
taketakeak totn givealve them and he at lastlaitla t told
theth officer to10 decide thothe range fortor
themselvesthenCaptCAPt ClerIcClaris was also questioned rere-

garding rperilinggarding MXhishil statement In chiefchile thathat the
Brooklyn had at onedeC time duringdurin the11
eng engageden nget fourroul different vesves-

sels
eses-

tellselsaelstell aridand confirmed his previous
mon saying that sheBhO wn alongside nitallnifourtour of lie olem ships and In rer

to na0question from Mr hennaHanna anan-

to Ian-

toto whether there were notnol otheroth r AmerAirierAmer-
icanIconican vesselse Mels engaged atnt thelhsameume timelute
heh replied

The Oregon was firingtrIng asanal fast as she
could with herhor bowlow punsguns

with thetho description hehobe-

ssaids d thatlint fortor somesomO time after thethotie ViaVII
caya went ashore and when the Colon
only was letleit ofot thothe enemy ships thetho
Oregon did1111lefnot firetre and when shahoho did
resume the work only thethohe gungum
were used withwih tho exception of oneonor
two shots from the guns In the
forward turret

Did you firetre the gunsgns In pur

of a signal from thetho Brooklyn I

plied
MrIr

d
asked undand thetire witnesswiness retore-

plied
roo

FIRING GUNS

No thetho guns ero firedIred after
nit conference with officers on board the
Oregon I liedhad fearedteare damage to tMthiO

guns mechanism and hesitated to use
the but decidedto do so IfJt any
signalII nal wasWil made fromtron thelie Brooklyn I1I-

did

I-

diddid not seeso itI and ItI wasW I notnt reported
to meme-

At
me-

At
me-

AtAt this point thothe court took a retore-

cess rcess fortoror luncheon
0G Clark resumed the witness

stand after luncheon AsAI heho took hishis-

seMseatseMlet Admiral Dewey remarked to those
near him UIt laIs the best house yetot
IcarCapt LemlyLemlI announced that noho hadhodnaa-

nono further questions
MtMf Raynor asked Were any of thetho

Spanish vessels run ashore or destroyed
In thothe channel as provided In thetho standtandAngg squadron orders to10 close in anaairdIld
destroyden troy thothe enemy In thetho channel

No sir
WasWaR thetho battlebatte ofot JulyJutJut 3 completed

In accordance withwih any squadron oror-

ders
or-

dersdersdora previously Issued
No sir
Do youOU know10 anything about ansigalgsig-

nalnalani to closeclos up andanIanI follow flagfas made
byCommodore Schley from the BrookBrook-
lyn

Brook-
lynlyn

1IJ remember a flag bebe-

lne
b-

eIrllneiniIrl rondo becausebemuse I ordered ItI repeated
We dPIdid close up

questions
Thelioho court nakedaskedoske Capt Clark an fewtew

ADMIRAL SCHLEY CALLED

CaptCat Clark was thentheirthel excused andand-

RearRearnear Admiral Schley Witswas calledcaled to thothe
standsUnd at pII m

There trasIUSu a fluttertuter of excitement
when the name ofpt tho rear admiral wan
calledcaled When ho took the stand andan-
dtafterftt r giving his name and rank hehch wasWS

requested byll Mr Raynor to relate his
conduct ofot thethoth campaigncal al n In narrative
form Helie began by relatingnl the parpar-

ticulars
par-

ticulars leofot hishlA takinglaking command of thoth
Shyingflying atnt Hampton RoadHond
where heho said The general plan ofat
campaignIn wasISas threshed outout

Helie said that thetire captainscaptaincall loins ofor hIs
squadron had diversified views and heho
resolved to taketoke the holmhelm himselfelt ThaThThee
questionqu ofot thetire torpedoes In thetho fleettetwas early discussed and heho decided thetho
mannermner In which theyther should hobocardcared
for Continuing hebe said

ARRANGED SQUADRON

I put the immediately upup-

on
up-

on
up-

onon an warar footing established the matmat-
ter

mat-
ter

mat-
tottertot ofor pickets and patrolspatrol and also thetha
masking ofot sightslights which were under In

on several occasions to asas-

certain
11as-

certaincertain how effective and complete It
wastas At firstnut there wasWa somesomo fault
LaterLal r I nmam glad to sayla thetho maskingmaking
wasvitaWIS absolutely complete BOso8that It waswacwalImpossible when thetie ships were underunder-
way

under-
waywayBY In the column or line of battleballe to
distinguishlh any one atIt more than oror-

dinary distance from ItIt-

He iit-lieHeliele had heho saidaid explained ItI would
be impossible to arrange uit1 general plan
otof battlebotte but he had explained to10 hisIris
commanders that In aageneral way It
wasns his Idea to attackatack thetIre head and
leadingleadinG ship ofot thetho enemy attacking usus-

and
us-

andand concentrate ththe lirefiretre upon her My
reason fortor this he continued wanwag
twofold the first the moralmorl efofef-

fect cupon the enemy and thete secondleond thethconfusioncontusion ItI would create The older
plans forloror naval attack werewert to attackat kk-

Ihethe center or w r ofat anynn
fleetfeet which would resUlttes lt In the escape
ofor some ofat the vesselsenels I felttelthat If we RetgetIet thetho head weW could RetgetJetthe wholewhale I think the planJIl waswaawa IndiIndi-
cated

I

1 by tirethe resultremit ofot the battlebaWo somesomo
sirsixweekswk or two monthsmonth laterlaler he said
concludingc this point

CRUISE TO KEY WEST

He then related the details ofat thetho
cruise to KeyICe WestVest and his meeting
there with Admiral Sampson The
admiral was muchmleh worried helie saidpaid

1 and necessarily so because his resteeres-
ponsibility

res-
II had beenblen greatIreat HelIele showshow-

ededcd menie a number ofot orders oneono of which
waWIwas for aa division ofot thetIre two squadQuadsquad-
ronstonsronsrnA one to take the north and thothethe-
otherotherothor thetho south coast of CubaCubaI naskedked which he preferred and exoxex-
pressedpressed an preference fortor thothe Havana
command HelIele told me confidentially
thathat whichever command I should taketake-
II must remember not too attack hear
lyilyly fortified places on the shoreIhor until
hetheth Spanish ships werever disposed ofat
that we must notnt riskrik the ships until
the Spanish fleetflet was out ofor the way

DISCUSSED CEVERA
WeWo discussed probable

destination Helie10 said that his Informa-
tiontionton wastreeWl that the orders ofor the Spanish
squadron to reach Havana or someloma othoth-
er

oth-
oreror point werewore Imperative and he be

thatlint would bebt the
pointt asU thatthacamecare under the acceptaccept-
ation ofot thehe orderaton more directly We
lookedlook d over mapsmalf and I1 must say that
I agreed him I could not Imaginelne
thathat anynn oneono who had studied thehe millmitaryary situation ofot thothe Island atnnilallni could
blohave supposed that Santiago would
havebno filled nayony conditions ofat his InIn-

structionsructions We had quite a talklalk to10

othergather I told him thathat I hadhd been oror-
dereddoteddereder d to report for duty to Admiral
Horny which I Imagined necessarily
meant himself and that I wantedd to
assure him atnt thetho outset that I shouldhould
be loyal absolutely andInd unreservedly to
the cause that we were bothbot tepeerepre-
sentingseatIng Capt Chadwick whoho was

I dont remember allal the time
or noti saidld Of course commodore anyany-
one

any-
one

in
oner who hahas known yourour character
would Know thatthai ItI would be Impossi-
blebleblo fortor you to be otherwise than loyalloaloa-

rIr asked the admiral Ilis therether had
been established anyalY meansmeanmeant ofot comcorncom-
municating withlh thehe Insurgentinsurgents wheth-
er

wh thth-

ererCr therethee were pilotspiot I or whether any
localitylocal wawaswaknown where they were toto-

be
to-

be
to-

bebe found Holiele told memt that he did notntknow but that when he gotgt the situasitua-
tiontionUon better In handbaird heh would communi-
catecatocalc withlh merue and that hebe thoughtthough ItIwould be better fortor me to proceed to
thetho blockade ofot CMCienfuegos as11 soonaOn nsas

possible Ir saltaldId Veryel wehlel I waswa I

Wryverypry glad ofot coursecoune to goo anywhere
That terminated ourOUI conversation excxex-
ceptcopt so0 far nsasni It related to compliment
arv ofosuchuch na visit

ThoThe admiral saidaid that he then leftleU the
New York and wentInt on board hishll ownorflagship In order tnto hastenbaten the operaopera-
tionIontionton ofot coaling Later the
canoecame out withwih annn from thelie seesecsec-
retaryrotary ofot theth navyO tnto Commodore ReBeBe-
menmenmevmei directing the witness to proceed
to Havana

COALING DESCRIBED
AdmiralAdmirl Schley saidMid hebe signaled AdAllAd-

miralmiral Sampson antiand the latterlator saidtold hohe
understood that hihiIhll Sampsons comcorncom-
InlagIncIn to KeyKeKc WestVest modified hihlhis 8
ordersorder and Instructing him to caryrr out
the plansplan agreed upon The admiral

described the coaling ofot histhen squadsquad-
rontonronrn which he midMi waWIwas na moremor tedious
task than ItI breamsbecamebeme laterInter He touttoll
ofat the amount ofor coalcl his ships hadhaeland saidald that between 7 and 8S
on theIhl morningmoring ofot the Uth hebe sailed fortor

TheTe admiral then readreal the order unun-
der

un-
der

un-
derder which he hailhad sailed from Keycey Wot
In this order Admiral SampsonSampon hadbad told
Commodore thattha hebe should esues-
tablish

es-
tablish na aat withIth
the kaleleastt possible delaydely and hdhajba saidIlathat afterater he hadMd thetho situation moremora In
handhad he wouldfuld writewrit thetl commodorecommodor

CRUISE TO CIENTUEGOS

UnderUnde the direction ofor thu order myzyII-

tt

squadron got under wayw y hohe1 said ThenWthelie relatedted thothe details ofl the cruisecrI OO-

toto That namelame night heire nodhad
fallentallen In with McCalla and his subsu
squadronsq McCalla hadbad sent the Eagle

him and badhodhal himself asked
to passpasa on Holie had sent thethI

Scorpion to meetmeet thetho Eagle and the
formerr vesseleAsel hadbad reported aas wasvas rere-

corded
reore-

cordedcorded In ItsIt logloThat helie said IsIA all tIrethe Informa-
tion

informa-
tiontionton she raregaveao usUI After this thetho Eagle
camocame within hallhailMi tollIngtelling usUl that there
was1 no newsnes I1 feelteel very positive that
this was18 the case ItI seems burnt InIn-

to
In-

o
in-

totoo my mind but fromtram what I havehae
heard I begin to think I maymY possibly
b mistaken

NONG WITH CAPT CHETERCIE T RR-

RRelatingRatingR thetho particulars orof hisIris meetmeet-
ingingIn wihwith CoptCaptCopt Chester of thetue CincinCincin-
nati

Cincin-
natinati he said thatlint the captain was anx-
iousious to Join thehe flying squadron TheTh
admiral said that It was not feasible
The captain suggested one or twotWI
banks on the Cuban roast atnt which hebehIbe-
thoughtthought coaling would be possible StiltStill
It was problematical aas It would dede-
pend

de-
pend

de-
pendpend upon the weather and the sea

AfterMt r Chester leftletl the admiral saidsold
the squadron hadhd continued ItsIs voyage
toward where It arrivedd ouoror-

thethe night ofor MayMa 21

Toward sundown that evening I waswee
standing on thetime bridge when we were
3080 or01 40O milesmies out I heardhear sir or sevenBeven
punsgunsuns firedfred withwih the cadence of naI salute
Thehe report waswal so distinct that the ofot
fleer The thespoke ofot ItI next Anymydy In
early morning the fleetfeet had steamed InIn-

and
In-

and
in-

andand looked Into the harbor but ItI had
beenbeAn Impossible to10 seeeo InIn-

I
In-

I
in-

II never saw1 any smokestacks theretherhohe saideni and I was a veryerclosecloswatchwatch-
ereror fromflomfrom 7 to 8S In the morning
untilI 12 or I1 at night Very fewteI circumcircum-
stancesstances escapeded memo

Dt EAtowards 9ii ofat thothe 22 he said
the Dupont brought to him the now
celebrated Dear Schley letterleter In
obedience to his dispatch he had sent
the Scorpion eastcast tnta withwihthetIme scout boatsoats about the Spaniards
asns I wasvasIS veryer doubtful about there bebe-

ing
be-

Ing
be-

inging at SantiagoSantago asal I think the admiral
waswal Hene recalled the arrival of the
Iowalawn but ho did not recollect that It
brought anything to10 him In the way of
dispatches HelieIe did recallrecal however
that he had gottengoten lettersleter among others
one from his wife Speaking ofor the
blockade at Cientuegos he said the line
waswaa three or fourtour milesmies out ItI was
closercoser atot night than In thehe day time
hJ1 nMtiti indmdnd that was the rule always
both at and Santiago

I

Jt nele1believelene ut time saidmildlull he
from the Houndsound ofat the firing andund the

conversation I hodhad had with Admiral
Sampson that that squadron was In I

TheTho linelne ofor formation waswakept ready fortor any emergency and wwawas
never abandoned During the daydl wee
feigned aI little disorder In hopeshope that
we might invite those people out We
knew there would bebo difficulty In getget-
ting

get-
tingting In aaas the flagship wasWR of greatSeatdraught asn were mostmOlt ofot thehe otherothor
ships TimeThe channel was veryvel crooked
andne our only wish wawanWi that they might
come outoUI The movementsmovement of theUle
squadron werewore rather an Invitation fortor
them to do so That wasIS what I felt
during allni the period ofot this blockade
WOODWOOI CONVERSATION NOT KERERE-

CALLEDCALLED

Leut WoodWo has testified to10 an concon-
versation

con-
versation which helieh saysays helie had with
memo In relation to tirethe deliverydeler ofoC diedis

which fortor the life ofat memc I
cannot recallrecal and I havehae angood deal
ofot recollection but I am glad to spyseySlveryor little Imagination WoodWodwhen he camecant on board was01 almost
prostrated HisIs condition totI me was
pitiable Not from fear but from thetie
exhaustion ofot torpedo service and I toldtollhim when heho camemme overoer thetho side that
ifmf I1 were king I would promote everyvery
torpedo officer fiveIh s ifI I couldcanta

HoIto10 handed momemo thee dispatch I think
I hoic did me nnan11 Injustice wUnwhim he spoke

ofot mym speaking disrespectfully of AdAd-
miralmimimiral I used no10 suchuch termsterm

II There waswan no reason why I1 should havehlohlo-
I

done so I Invariably spoke ofot him aans
I Admiral Sampson and I do nutnot recollect

one word ofot thetho conversation which hobe
recitesrecies not one word andane I recollect
a1 good many things veryerwellvellwelARRIVALAI OPOIOJ THETIlE HAWKH WK

The admiral thenlien toldtol ofat the arrivalorhalofot the Hawk on the morning of MayZIa isUbringing dispatch No S This IsII the
dispatch from Admiral SampSampsonon which
had brought the Information that thetho
Spanish fleetleet was probably ntatIt Santiago
and In which Commodore BehleySchley liedhad

I beenben told that IfIt satisfied they were
notnol atnt to proceed withwih allnidispatch to Santiago Inn thisIhl dispatch
wowasI enclosed thetIme McCalla memoranda
sayingraying that na goodgo landing place could
bobeb securedeure thirteent and a halthalfhat miles
westwet ofat Cienfuegos mie

WithWittWih regardgr to Commander HoodsHOItestimony concerning the delivery ofat
this dispatchI h thetho admiraladmirl said heire dInot and hohe went on I
think I1 caneln showho youOU by na1dumdun In the government report
thatlint ItIf he had any verbal orderorr hebe
forgot to10 report them This

had run to thetire effect that Hood
hadhod saidpaid hl are au goodgO manymansmanHoofot
fleets herebere who do0 not believe thothe I

Spaniards are therether
I

That midsold thelie admiral goesg to
showshoeaha that HoodHoo waswa not veryer ertainOrar that IfIt hehI had thothe Information hedid notnol deliver It to the comm
chief which weewasS an Indiscretion Helieseemsseem to havehae remembered a good deamember 1that wasWIS raM byb me but tohifothaveblo

denfortorgottengoten
remembered

aI Roodgoodod dealdel that he teshould havebao
TUBTHETIE ADULAADUL

The witness alalsoo told otof the arrivalofot the British shiphlo AdulaAdul and of hishaving that vesselual boardedbare andsarI hihis alcihllowingIIt to proceedpr HeIehialso
Continued onOHP Two

CGENGEMEN BULLERSru LlERSLLER
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RETIREMENT
ENT

PetticoatPetti oat Influence Had Much toto-

Do

to-

poDopo With ItI
t

LADY ROBERTSr n ats HISmsIS ENEMY

c

Only to
Whenwikilei iu b MudMildnd MrIr

to

New York Oct0-1 dedode-

tailstailstais concerning the enforced retirement
ofor Sir Redvers BulletBullerBuler arearo given In uIiglendispatch tramfrom London to the HeraldUeral
ItI Isla annn open secret that what Is known
as petticoat hashha been fartar
too strongtrong at twueuwar officeottlee overever since
the Duke ofot ge regiresignedd anuanti
theIre presentpru ent hashalhi not
escaped ItfThere oree manymay peoplele who areArc In
dined tot d the speechSeh ofot HIf1 C

Richards the nighteight beforeLeMe last at
Northampton thoho declared that If
Lord Roberts wouldrOuld naveleave bararbazar open
lagsIngs to Lady RobertsR and take the malttahtaI
selections and Warnar ottice reforms tntInnInt-
hIshis own hands Lereere might be great retore-

form
roo

turinform atitt thetho warwsolceItI isII doubtful Iftf KingKin Edward willwill-
ever wiwill-
everever havehatehac to10 lice a Inuremure painful didtdi-

lemma
di-

lemmalemma than the one heliele encountered
when Mr Dr k andan Lord ll
had an ce witha him him at lari
borough househoule saIdsala a member of the
kings household

Whenhnlion thethel newsnewl reached Balmoral
house ofot Oenion Boilers Westminster
speech IBinII theh sueBUSIUSJudgmentJudet until waswaawalapparent how thetie Viaking It1
lverliver since GenOe departure

fromtoni Waterloo furfor the waror when the
king then Prince otof itutlcue to popular opinion of theth formel

with his parting
Good Old DullerBailerUler hebe hasba thus

beenleen spoken ofor
Even sinceII nee his return to10 England ItII

wasUI known thattt thetb king had not
changed his opinion of hishi former lionkmon
camarade ThiThu daday after the WetVes
minsterbluster speech It becamebeame bruited among
the householdhou hat thetie king stillstihistI heruhell
hishi faith In the blur general and rere-

garded
reore-

garded his oratorical aasal meremeNmere-
ly

meN-
UlyU a1 military explosion in10 the facetlC uior
bitterbiter goading

SoHo It became anao accepted conclusion
that no mattermater whatnhat the papers might
sayBay the would stand byb hishil

former friendfrend evenenn toLo the extent ofot
conferring a peerage asIa markmaik of perper-
sonal

pr
sonailonal friendship Some leakages olci
this their waytray to tirethethpub
liello10 were transmitted to the
war office nn-

ItItI Is i ld ever nineteenn Gen BulletBullerDulerrefused to correctCOITt hithishl diedisdis-
patchespatches hehC hathal beenLen subjected to tire
bitterbiter hostility of Lady RobertsRobertRobrt who
used every ofteneffort to forcefore her husband
to demand hihis recall

Within the lasthit1 fewtew daysdaTs her antianti-
pathy

anti-
pathypathy hashaa fourd freshfruh ventenl owing to
hishia Westminster speechapt h UItI Ists said she
Induced BobsDabs tolu go to the warar ofotof-

ficefice andane demand of Mr Brodrick that
he IssueIsue an order fortor Genden DullerBullets teeresres-
ignation reignation ore

Such an order waswu huedbu but Old
BulletBullerDller replied wIthHh aI flatfiatlat refusal to rere-

sign
rore-

signsignsig Then Lord Hubertsbert and MrIr
put their headsbeads together antiandalwaitedwal d fortor the tenantinstant of thetIre kings rerore-

turn
re-

turnturn to LondonLond to UylaT before his mama-

jesty
ma-

jestyjesty the ofot BulletBulleri
saltal or their relation

ItIwasaby no means anpleasant InterInter-
view

inter-
vIewviewIe At first the kingkin refusedrefundrefu c pointpoint-
blank

pintpoint-
blankblank to countenance anyan suchluch
proceeding litlielt defended BulletBullerBuler right
and leftlefand declareddecided puchFuchUch oeI prove
cationcaton aaas attacksattack was6lumsuff-

icientcleatelent warrant fortoror such an explosion on
the part ofot the bluffblut old soldier bubut
Lord Roberts teandInd Mr werecra
equally stubbornstubboLord Roberts threatenedthreaten to resign InIn-

stanter unless aR royalwalfora mandate wereueue-
lIssuedl sued fortor Butlers decapitation To this
Mr olinalto addedadde his Intention to
relinquish the sealsscab of theIhs warnr officeotCTheTho latterlater threat havehe notntweighed fortor natrlmoment withwih ththe kingkin
but BobsDab popularity IsI a different
mattermater HisIls majesty usedu everyery effort to1

Induce the to10 reccrtconsider his Only when
hohebpfinally discovered thatthet thisthin wawuvas outnut
ofot the question wasws ththe roal consentenreluctantly g n

WI
to10 the order for Genlien

RUller gll

OXf
HoUn Misread War In AnnHmerimn

encli Intn CommonCOlmon with OthersOther
LondonLendon OctOct Morley unveilunIunvei-

lIngIniIng a statue of auditor e t MManchestert r
Yesterday sail In tlthe coursecouretUtof soann 10

quent eulogy
Gladstone urrdd the civil war In

America butbut lbf misread ItI In common
withwih nearlynearl allaU thiSthe Ileading statesmenute n n ofot
the timelime LotLetal uiuS r however
that no man THTU moremot dy tn admiadmit
howho grievous behisbhadmd rdtrodJ sadandAd thatthahe made the noblest reparation vrII-
mademodemade for rash wordwort byit heeling1 ddMdeedd InIn-

the
In-

the
In-

thethe GenevaIh wor while thehetit AwAu1bamabala arbitration ln l tnthe BrattNt
substantial priestnt for thtiethtionton ofot reasonto alonso for forcefST SArs II

First Performance ofot thetire Opera01
OkraOlen

In IarU
ParIs Oct ThThe premier ofoftEI

LegLasLsOct rb wihwith wtwordsr fiyVictorien S rhoma Idadnd PlPerre Oh
Wuas given at lh f liStt Jnight JTTh
libretto deals IfwithirithlbIthtlthe ininvaSionto oof Mf
bytryb Inhr the flIrlfirstt tOI tolttieforeforoorebarbaralUCutletChrist thetb toteieeeI 0of

a chief foor FloitaPThoTho-

aoa vestal whoWht l lwhthyo
and accepts b budband anandM b JrMr

of mmComb saveses e town O tpillage and r M rr tthee opoOPt dcoff thIhthe detle rtng with erb marchawih su th tIng a aIls4 antiquetou ddadales SS-

r ofot tbthe r wStr ofat tlt MJey
being relieved ofot their pr RTheThoTh musicleve Ibl 11

poththe wwk oof
the musiC order ntCt n MSi W
harmonious aid t
did not set wto t nth
ofor the ln b which IIselude arr Me tani ltthe
the

critics or w p1 admit
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A NEW APOSTLETL

CHOSEN TOGAY

Elder Hyrum M11 Smith Son ofo Pres Smith
The an O P MillerMier Chosen CounCoun-

selor

Coun-

selor to W B Preston

OFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT

At the regular meeting ofat the FirstI lr t
Presidency and ApostlesApostle held todaytoda InIn-

the
In-

the
In-

thethe Salt Lake Temple ElderEider Hyrum M31
Smith was chosenunanimously and or

by that bodybo y to fillfl the vacancy
In the Quorum ofot thothe Twelve Apostles

At tho ar meeting Elder Orrin P
MillerMier President ofat tirethe JordanJc StakeBlake
was chosen 09asam the second lor of
Presiding BishopDishop WilliamWilam Bn Preston

to fifitn the vacancy occasioned byly ththe
selection ofot Bishop Winder asns first
counselor to President Joseph FP Smith

ElderEiderEder Hyrum loftdoffGot first counselor of
President Orrin P SillierMillerMier ofot thothe Jordan
Stake was nominated to succeed Presi-
dentdent MillerIler JOSEPH PF SMITHa ITI

JOHNOlN Rn WINDERBINDER
I HUI LUNDLUNi

First Pr

I LIFELIFE SKETCHES
MAClIU SMITHHSiITIElder MackMck SmIth1 wirewhowl wawastoaytoday Unanimously by ththeTwelve A to10 fill thetho lyeJ fl vacancy txIXxIn their body was bornbOtn In SaltLakeJake CityCI Utah on March 21l1 1872 HelieIsII the 8sonBon otof leIFJoseph anddEdnaIn Smith and has in

large degree the sterling qualities ofihlhis distinguisheddl and estimable parentsIntentsAsAt a boy heIre attended the commonschools ofot this cityel and laterlal r enteredthethis Saints College fromwhIchIch ColeInstitution he wn In

14 During that yearear he was marriedto MISSMisMi IdaIda Bowman otof Ogdenmarrieacharming youngoung ladylol who was an great
favorite In her homeborne cityel

IS
In msIfalhoIre

wentvent on a mission to England andan laIn11boredlort zealously in thothe Leeds conferenceonce fortoror a period of several months ofnf
jtarterr which he was madeiamb president ofat
the NowNew CastleCasle conferencecon aI position
he tilledfilled with signal creditcrell endand success
IeHe turnedreturned to10 his homehomo In the spring
ofot 15981191 since which time heIre hasbas been
employed In thisthe wholesale grocery detIe

ofot the Z2 C M I te
When seen byhy the News at a lateInte

hour thisthIn afternoon heire saidraid thatI the
first Intimation ofat his elevation to the
Apostleship had been received less thanthon
nnan hour beforedote ItI came asIts nftI greatgretsurprise to10 him and he statedslated thattint he
was unable to finch words thatlint wereweNadequate to10 express thetIre neurnOInea feelingsfeeling
thatlint had sofO suddenly andant unexpectedly
been stirred within him

BISHOP 1
Bishop OrrIn P MillerMIler whowire hasJIU beenbenchosen asRS thetho second counselor to Pro

sidingaiding Bishop WilliamWilam BD Prestonro ton Is 13ii1yearsyearOR ofot ao and an native ofat Utah Iwbe
Ing born at II Creek BaitSalt Lake
countycount on September 11I 1851ISi where
hihis parentsparent Reuben and Annnn C Miller
woreacrecre amongarol the early settlers

Bishop Millers boyhoodbohol daysdas scoreero
spent upon the farmtarmarm ItIwasi there heliehtlearned the first lessons ofor Industry
the lessons thatlint have made him theUIA

1

successful business roanman that hebe Is todayta illsHisIs opportunities fortot obtaining
aI scholastic education were limited but
suchuchHu h naaso were afforded him htheh mad theIto
most ofot In thethu district schools and asmciS
helie grewrew up came to10 beb known asa an
intelligent antiand thoughtful young mannmanAgriculture antiand stock raising InnhaVebite
Inbeen hisIris principal pursuits When 2343
yearsyearears ofat ageab ho was made president Of
thetire branch and when that
wasseas organizedorg Into an ward on August
8 becomebecame aI Bishop a1 position helie
heldhel until January 1900 when holie bhbe
carneCaine president ofat thehe newly crestedcreatedcroteJordanJordon Stake after which hohe took up
hihilhis residence atnt KantEast Jordan

In Mr Miller waswal one of thuha
selectmen of Salt Lake countycount Hono nnIOasoso
Nervednf as deputy registrar under treleUtah commission fortor aa term ofor sIxsir
Yearsyearnu On two occasions lieIreI sews thathothcandidate of his partyarty fortor I

I honors and although MhS ranIn wellwel Ute thetho
front ofor hihlhis ticket wentstentent Iowadown to de

I withwih ItI ForI or years helie huhasbaantedacted aUas thtMthe
agent of tIrethe GeneralGenera Bishopss InIn-
the

In-
the

In-
thethe southcouth endond ofot SaltSal LakeLe ounhantiand IIs therefore wellwel Acquainted ethttthe newMI dutiesdute that havebavo Ihlie Impo dd-

upon
d-

uponuponn him
1

PRESIDENTIm GOm
RiderElder l um GoffGot the noWnew presidentent

ofot the Jordan Stake ofot Zion was hornborntrlon the dRYday of July mr lttWhatton Leicester England andearl wedwait
the onson01 of Isaac andanMary Naylor GoffGot

wr
lieHeIr WASwagwa intoInlo the Church onen thetire

th ofor JulyJutJul andnud confirmedconrd on thetho
sameate dayticy JetHe o Utah
youth and ttrr ninny years hasbaN to d
ntat WestVet JordanJoran In tillsiris countyCount where
helie Is aIwellveIlwel known and highly respected 1

business man On June let1st 11lii liehehe-

WISwasWIS ordained aaHigh PrIest underund the
hands of the latelale Apostlept Abraham ITU
Cannon antiandnfl was serving aalas BishopJ of
thoIto EastBastRBt Jordan seniard atnt thehe time atotat-

thethe division of thetime SaltSl LakeLakoLokI Stake InIn-

to
in-

toto three at which timelame he waswal chosen
nsnla counselor toIn President MillerMier

n

CORPORATIONS MUST BE ASSESSED

The Illinois Supreme Court Upholds Teachers Contention in TaxTai
CaseCasc Hundreds of Millions Have Gone

Untaxed

Springfield Ill1 Oct Thehe supreme
courturt todaytOlla affirmed thetire judgment oforor-

thethe circuit courtcour ofot county
In whatbat Isl known asaa theth Chicago teachteach-

erserseraNi tax caseCi This Iniiitl effect awardswards an
writ otof mandamus against the statest lel-
eborboardbor ofor equalisation to10 compel It to
assessaF the capital stocktock Including Iranfranfran-

chisechisechiescht es Including thatthai of twenty Chicago
corporations ththe fair cash value ofotcorra Iona

capital stock Including frantranfran-

chiseechise overor and aboveaoe thehi value ofoC

their tangible property Is alleged to agag-

gregate altoo woOoTheTh suit wawas Instituted by the statesstate
attorneyalar of Sangamon county at the
Instance of the Chicago teachers fedfed-

eration
The court hoWholds that ththe board In asas-

sessing corporationscorporation HM not act aas a
of but as nnan ordinal as

c or Instead ofI making aI proper as
nt the ourt saysy that the board

nd wilfully failed to follow
a I P and long established rule In
tomes In this stateslat for making such aas

nU by refusing to maketak Into eoncon
the bonded Indebtedness of

said cet rp n They alsolo disregard
el nilall other rulesrule In funforce for the rankmilk
lagInc of such nt sought to pass
hew iuIs for their government refused
toI consider the Information furnished
them bby the M5 provided anti
a the capital and franchisesfranchise of
Mid at a nominal sum In
Hi id of itSt the fair rceshsh value thereof
Per ththese reasonS the derisiondecision saysBays
tblbs court lis justified In holdingboWing bitt

In nukingmaking of such assessments
hihas twbe i established and suchuch pretend
add t may be properly diem

and treated Ma no assessment
andnd sufsui bbe coerced by the writ
of mandamus tna such property

TbThe opinion ththe order of the
lower court commanding ththe membersmember
of tbtire boardbo rd to0 forthwith ntat the
capitol building In the county office of

county and value and assess

thetho capital stock Including the a
of the companies named In the manner
provided by lawlaw-

AS

law-

ASAS VIEWED IN CHICAGO
Chicago Oct 24 The tax decision

given today by the Illinois supreme
court relatesrelate to twentythree local ocrcorcor-
poration enjoying franchisfranchis-
esesCs including traction companies gas
companies whose total capital stock
was estimated to be QUaU of
which hadbad escaped taxation previously
undand wawas likely to be omitted again byby-
the

by-
thethe state board which adjourned last
December without assessing this vast
amount of property

The trial of the case wasyg begun before
Judge Thompson In Springfield March
231 and tirethe decision was handed down
May 3 commanding the board to reicre-
assembleassemble June 13 and assess these cotcorcor-
porations Iniii accordance with the rules
of the board In regard to the assessment
of capital stock But the board not
only neglected to make the assessment
but repealed the rulesrule of the board on
the subject which hadbad been In forcefarce for
thirty yearsyear and had been sustained byby-

the
by-

thethe United StatesPlates Supreme Court Aas tinlie
only fair and legal plan of assessment

What wnwas considered the weak point
In the teachers caseaim was thatlint the manamenman-
damusdamus was nakedasked while the board waswaa
stillMill In session and while It wnwas propro-

testing
pro-

testingtesting that It meant to do the very
thing which thelie mandamus required
The contention was that ththe
board was a continuing body and that It
had refused for yearsyear to make bees as
segments and thatbert If na mandamus
could not lissueue until after the board had
adjourned It might as well never be IsIs-

sued
is-

suedsued at all and there wanwaa absolutely nono-

way
no-

wayway to the board to perform Its
drift The teachers slew of

the easecaw n to harehavo been sustained
byb the supremem court

Broad ASci ItI ttthe sweep ofo this decision
In itself ltits ln ical resultsresult are muon
greater a the decision It Is esaidd really
applies just aia well to railroad corporacorpora-
tion

corpora-
tiontion In thehe state and may lead to tinbe
collection of beck taxestare

WAltAVAR IXIN SOUTH

ChurchillM I1 Say It INisIN-

ananall

London OftOct IItI Winston Churchill

yIII P In Uthe eurseant otof a Speech at LLiI
rester lastlai w M Is macha

meted inn ttodayJ r dl i 4 th u thtime warwar-

mama south AfricaAt hidhad because ansit un

TbTh Iis grester slaylodar thanUan Uit
WMwas two yesesran acoaso Urr Churchill de

dtdated ai ttte mesas of the
awass b rt y inducedilit0 arid trthe to relieverelieve

laid of UM h ary
work ni fwfist a us campaign
witwith a arrayarmy and a
plan

TO un1111 POUTS OP CAM

Steamers Stop at
SariBan antianil HanBan

San DIego Cal Oct W WS

of the Kwue that San Diego trailand S
Francisco rc toli tbe modemerle portsporta of dell
for the Ihielk otof

aridand that the steamers are
under Instruction to take argo firfir-
thththese ports fromruin all thetho southern and

American portsport
Askedd uas to the relations between the

and tire
line the captain replied that nilall lm
nesnoes will Ube done In trwthe nan of the
Kosmos company but db

hin will bbe
this arrangement will beho nlong aias trade warrants


